IN 1912 ADDI-
CTONE WALL
Waoh FENCE
/‘

IN 1888 THE REV. FREDERICK A, HOLDEM, MINISTER OF THE CONGRE-

GATIONAL CHURCH OF BARRINGTOM FROM 1883-—1887, WAS THE GUIDING FORCE
ON MAY 28, 1927 THE WAME WAS OFFICIALLY CHANGED TO THE PINE

PINE GROVE CEMETERY

BY ORRIN JAMES OF NORTHWOOD NARROWS. LATER MORE LAND WAS ACGUIRED

ZATION OF THE CEMETERY, AT A LATER DATE LAND WAS PURCHASER FROMW
TIONAL LAND WAS PURCHASED FROM FRANK H. HALL, THE SURVEY BEWNG WADE
FROM SETH SHERBURNE, SURVEYED BY KARL WOODWARD OF DURHAM.

HIRAM H. WOOD, AND A PLAN OF THE CEMETERY WAS WADE.
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